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Solicitation CFOPD-24-R-026  
Districtwide Central Services Cost Allocation Plan
Amendment No. 1 

ATTACHMENT A 
The following are responses to inquiries received. 

Question 1. What is the budget for the services requested in the RFP? 
Response 1. The estimated budget (contract price) is between $160,000 and $180,000 for the 

potential five-year contract period.

Question 2. Who is the incumbent?   
Response 2.  Maximus US Services, Inc. 

Question 3.   How long has the incumbent held the contract for DWCAP services?
Response 3.    The incumbent has held the contract since October 27, 2022. 
 
 
Question 4. We noticed in the RFP that there appears to be delays in submissions and they are 

still pending approval. Is this due to HHS resource issues or are there other factors 
involved? 

Response 4. The delay is due to HHS resource issues. 
 
Question 5. Within our list of samples, similar contracts, do we only include contracts that our 

projected personnel for DC worked on, or do we submit all similar contracts within 
our Financial Services Division?

Response 5.    The contractor will need to submit all similar contracts.
  


